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This 1& the story of School Zectlon 173, of Yarmouth, Of
how the early settlers snd thome that followed thesm, dealt with the
education of the ehildren of the covmunity.

Hearly all of fouth Yormouth had been given to Col, ﬁﬁégﬂ/
of Amheretburg for servieces it the erown durine the tive of the
Anericen Revolution, Col. Bod¥’ in 1810, sprointed Jonatnen Doan,
who lived on the farm now owned by “r, Wm. Arthurs,ss his azent,

The Tirst rcottler in our section was John "ills and hie
fanlly. John "1le bousht lots 21 and 22 on both pidee of the rond
lesiing to “parts, and in 1832 deeded thes to his olix sons, The
“11lls were followed by the Chase's, inard's Bailey's, rround's
Zevit's Schooley's and Milborn's, These families vere all Juakeps
and orizinelly lived in the nited tates, The Cunkers were agldon
active in pollitiecs, yet I have rerely even to this dny, nown of &
susker family belng other then Liberal in hie peliticsl affilistion,
The other settlers were generally from fngland and belns frow rurasl
fnclend were usually Conservatives in volitics, end Anglican or
¥ethodlst in relligion, The Pusses', Yederarth, #arenallls, Jsker's
ond Tansley's are come of the cerly cettlers apoesring on our
recorde, There were very fow corly “votch settlers and consequently
fow Presbyterisns, The “elsarnid's representod the fow fomilies of
the Daptist Chureh,

it 1e bellieved that the first school woe locnted on lot
22, a little to the north of the Ath Concesslon, In 18A4 we do
have o record of o school belng situnted Just cact of the loestion
of the present school, and the folleing is a copy of an agreenent
betucen MMr, Jarilborn and the trusteen:

Articles of apreement made end agreed upon, ninth day of the ig
month 1944 between Joseph Milborn of the townechip of Yarmouth of

the dlstriet London, Province of Canada, Proviace of ‘ntaris of the
ens part, and the trustees for the tine belng sppointed, for school
dletriet ¥o, 13 in the €th Conceselion of Yarsouth aforssids tnst

the mald Joreph "1lborn doth sgree with the ssild Trustees to tesoh

& good regulsr Haglish school for reading, writing and arithmatic,

1a the house now erected im tat distriot, for the tern of three
months commenclng &t the date of thome present, for the sun of 112,00
per month, one half thereof to be peild in cesh oad the resainder in
produce, at the slectlon of the sold toscher and the seld trmstese
doth sgree on thelr perts to pay the aforseid the sun os above
mentioned, and to see that the house ie hept 1n suitable ropair,
and furniched with flrewood eut sultoble for the stove before the
same 1o delivored ot the house for which service the amployere,
whose ohlldren sre taught in sald schonl, ere herebr bound to ‘
furnleh the same in the nanner sbove mentloned, each in proportion
to the nuzbers of thelr sssiznzent,
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The school was supported by the parenteg of the children
attending; the tax belng determined by the nurber in the femily,
The publie school system that we now have cen be credited to Dr,
Egerton Ryerson, Superinteandant of Edueatlon for the Province of
Ontario,

The township records show that in Februery 1850, a bylaw
was passed by the counecll ef the township of Yarmouth, authorizing
the raleing of sums of money for the purpose of building and
maintalining schools in varlous sections, 1In April of that year Mr.
Jas, Stanton was appolinted Superintendant of Schools for the
Townshlp of Yarmouth,

In 1852 a bylaw wae passed for the purpose of raising
certaln sums of money for the paying of teachers and other school
purposes, and the sum allocated for Zectlion No. 13 was about 220,00,

In 1885, the old building wae moved to the present
location, and was placed on a stone foundation and bricked over,
The cost of the new building was asbout $843,00, A few ltems of the
expenditures for the construction are interesting, Sam MeCutehan
was pald $2.85 for 23 losds of sand; Jas, Porter was paid 81.40 for
14 loads of sand and gravel; Jas., Secord for 12 dsys teaming @ $2.50
per day; Jas, Vincent for 7 1/2 cords of s%zjgﬁ#&&é 845,00, 50 1bs,
of lead @ 7 1/2¢4, 4 gel, of oil @ BOZ, ot

1887 is the first complete record of the operation of the
school, so a few of the iltems may be of interest, The total cost of
operating the school for that year was $627.90., The cost for 1963
was $5115,98, Abroom cost 25¢, and the sweeping and starting fires
cost $13.50. The tescher was Miss Grout at a salary of §350,00.

In 1889, some of the farms of Section 13 were transferred
to Section 7, over the vigorous protests of the trustees of thnis
gection, An interesting ltem was for 504, for attending arbitration
proceedings, I notice the trusteds levy for 1889 was $458,.69,

While for 1891, the tax only veilded {221,87, however, the section
finished the year with a surplus of $194,58, 8o no great harm was
done, In the 1891 report, it stated that the "Patrons of Industry"
had rented the school for a meeting for 80¢, but unfortunately, had
loet the key so had to add another 15¢.

The securing of competent teachers ig = very important
function of a trustee board, and in this, Section 13, has been very
fortunate, Although the salaries were ridiculously low by any
standard, in 1885 it was $290,00, and fifteen yesrs later only
$320,00, To teach was the orthodox method of accumulating ensugh



